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MAIN OFFICE CITY HALL

August 15, 1917.
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TO THE HONORABLE, THE MAYOR AND THE COMMON COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA.
Gentlemen:

I am returning herewith petition of
Mo MceWilliams for lease of lands either at the
head of Rose Canon or at Torrey Pines for the
purpose of erecting a refreshment place.

I'do not believe it advisable to lease
land in the eucalyptus grove at the head of Rose
Canon for this purpose, and would respectfully
recommend that the petition be referred to the
Park Commission for recommendation regarding the
Torrey Pine site, these lands being within their

jurisdiction., 3
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